Asad Shamsi

To: Rohit Yadav
Cc: Ranish Jain; Moiz Maldar
Subject: RE: Sophos Firewalls | Travel Food Services

From: Rohit Yadav <rohit@xct.co.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 7:01 PM

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ranish Jain <Ranish.Jain@sophos.com>; Moiz Maldar <moiz@xct.co.in>
Subject: RE: Sophos Firewalls | Travel Food Services

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Asad Sir,
Please find the below revised best prices for your kind reference.

Looking forward for your positive response towards the closure.

Option 1 : Upgrade of Existing Firewall with 3 Years Support

Description Term Qty Unit Price Total price
XGS 136 with Xstreme Protection 3yr with Appliance 36 1 148250 148250 + 18% GST
(Approx. 80 User)
XGS 2100 with Xstreme Protection 3yr with Appliance 36 1 237250 237250 + 18% GST

Option 2 : Fresh Firewall with 1 Year Support

Description Term Qty Unit Price Total price
XGS 136 with Xstreme Protection 1yr with Appliance 12 1 111000 111000 + 18% GST
(Approx. 80 Users)
XGS 2100 with Xstreme Protection 1yr with Appliance 12 1 178450 178450 + 18% GST

Note : One Time Installation Charges for the Upgrade/Fresh Firewall @ 4500 + 18% GST

Terms & Conditions

Taxes : 18% GST Extra.

Payment : 100% Advance.

Delivery : Within 1-2 weeks.

Price Validity : Till 10" - July - 2024.




Regards
Rohit Yadav
+91-9930770995

XCT Solutions Pvt. Ltd.



